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1112 Manatee Avenue West
Bradenton, FL  34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 2
Solicitation No.: 25-TA005944JK
Project No.: 6104760
Solicitation Title: Duette Road Bridge Replacement
Addendum Date: 06/12/2025
Procurement Contact: Julie Kovacs, Procurement Agent III

IFBC 25-TA005944JK is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC.

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was May 27, 2025.

ADD: 

SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 5 – DRAWING / SKETCHES

The attached Bid Attachment 5, Drawing/Sketches, is hereby incorporated into the IFBC and 
available for download as a separate attachment.

REPLACE: 

SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX M, BID PRICING FORM, REVISION 1

Replace Appendix M, Bid Pricing Form, Revised with Appendix M, Bid Pricing Form Revision 1 
attached to this addendum.

REPLACE:

SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 4 – CONTRACT 
PLANS/DRAWINGS

Replace Bid Attachment 4 – Contract Plans/Drawings bid set with the revised Bid Attachment 4 –
Contract Plans/Drawings in its entirety and available for download as a separate attachment.
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1.  Please provide all permits which have been procured for this project.  

R1. Approved permits for ERP (43018891.001) and U.S. Army Corp (SAJ-2024-01251) will 
be provided to awarded bidder. 

 

Q2:  There is no Pay Item for milling, please confirm where we should include the milling 
required per the contract plans.  

R2. Pay Item 327-70-2 will be added for 265 SY of 3½” milling. 

 

Q3. The pay item quantity for Turbidity Barrier is 37 LF, please note the takeoff 
quantity based on the erosion control contract drawings is significantly higher.  

R3. The turbidity barrier will be revised to a quantity of 2,184 ft. 

 

Q4. Pay Item 550-102-10 – Fencing Type B has a bid quantity of 546 LF.  The only 
fencing we found on the plans is on DWG 18 and 20, adjacent to North Pond, please 
provide the location for the remainder of the fencing required for the project.  

R4. Please see Sheet 39 for the impacts to the existing fence during Phase II of the TTCP. 

 

Q5. Please confirm the Contractor must include a schedule with the Bid Documents to 
be considered responsive.  

R5. Provide a schedule based on 370 days as required by Section A.43 as part of the Basis of 
Award.   

 
 
 
Q6.  Please provide the as-built plans for the structure to be demolished.    

R6.  No existing bridge plans are available, only previous bridge sketches, see attached. One 
of the details is from a previous design project.   

 

Q7:  Will the County supply the geotechnical consultant for pile driving, including, but 
not limited to, inspection, monitoring, and reporting? 

R7.  A Geotechnical consultant will be provided by the County. 
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Q8. How will the County address pile driving overruns or underruns regarding 
production pile lengths? Will they adhere to FDOT specifications for FY 2024-25?  

R8. FDOT Specification FY 2024-2025 will be followed for determining pile quantities.   

 

Q9. The quantity for item 400-2-5 Concrete Class II, Bridge Substructure seems 
incorrect at 19.8 cy. We estimate approximately 55.6 cy total. Please advise. 

R9. The quantity will be revised to 54.9 CY. 

 

Q10. The plans and specs both reference a Maintenance of Traffic Pay item yet one is not 
provided in the bid schedule. Can one please be added via addendum? 

R10. A Pay Item 201500-001 will be added for Maintenance of Traffic. 

 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  

Jacob Erickson, 
MBA, CPPO, 
NIGP-CPP

Digitally signed by 
Jacob Erickson, MBA, 
CPPO, NIGP-CPP 
Date: 2025.06.13 
09:54:26 -04'00'


